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Clancy Burch

From: Rossi, Michele <MRossi@peircelaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 8:40 AM
To: Drew Falkenstein; Bill Marler; Clancy Burch
Subject: FW: Approval Confirmation Submission ID: 1452643 CaseID: TMP1048202

  
  
Michele	B.	Rossi 
Legal	Assistant 
Robert	Peirce	&	Associates,	P.C. 
707	Grant	Street 
Suite	125 
Pittsburgh,	PA	15219 
Tel:	412‐281‐7229 
Toll	Free:	800‐543‐9859 
Fax:	412‐281‐4229 
Direct:	412‐391‐2875 
mrossi@peircelaw.com 
	 
NOTICE: This electronic message is to be used exclusively by the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. Unless you are the intended recipient, any copying, use or 
dissemination of the message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify us 
immediately and permanently delete this message from your system without making any copies. 
Although this electronic message and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect 
that might affect computer systems by which it is received or opened, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free, and we disclaim any liability for loss or damage arising in any way 
from its use. 
  
	 
  
_____________________________________________________ 
From: webmaster.pro@county.allegheny.pa.us [mailto:webmaster.pro@county.allegheny.pa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 09:54 AM 
To: Rossi, Michele 
CC : promail@county.allegheny.pa.us 
Subject : Approval Confirmation Submission ID: 1452643 CaseID: TMP1048202 
  
  

Approval Details 
  
  
Please be advised that dockets have been accepted by the  
Allegheny County Department of Court Records, Civil/Family Division for Case 
Number:GD-20-003544 
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Dockets filed for Temporary Case Number:TMP1048202 
have been assigned to Permanent Case number:GD-20-003544 
  
  
Submission ID:  1452643         
Status: Approved        
Case Number:    GD-20-003544    
Case Description:       Maley vs Big Plan Group LLC etal        
Filing Date/Time:       3/3/2020 2:19:22 PM     
  
  
  
Docket Details are as follows:  
  
  
ClientID        Filed By        Sequence nbr    Docket Type Code       Docket Type     Fees    
079502-24575     DAR85752         1        COMPL    Complaint        373.75    
  
Payment Type : DrawDown - PEIRCE 
Civil/Family Division Amount :203.75 
Sheriff's Amount :170 
Total Amount :373.75 
Receipt NO :8192005 
  
  
  
  
***contact civil@alleghenycounty.us within 10 days on any issues ***  
  
  
Thank you for using the DCR, Civil/Family Division Electronic Filing and Retrieval System.  
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, forwarding, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message.  
  
  
  










































